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SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE

McGill university

RAMSAY TRAQUAIR.
M.A.. F.R. I.B.A. MONTREAL

April 5th, 1932.

Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G.,K.C.B.,LL.D 
Principal, McGill University, 

Montreal, P.Q.

• »

Dear Sir Arthur,

I send a copy of the arrangements now 
officially concluded between the School of Architecture and 
The Royal Institute of British Architects for the conduct 
of their examinations in the Province of Quebec. This is 
verbally the same as the draft agreement which the Dean and 
I submitted to you some little time ago. I think it will 
prove a good arrangement both for the School and for the 
Royal Institute.

The matter is not one which affects University 
teaching or the organization of the School though of course 
your consent is necessary to its being made. I think that it 
would be better that no mention should be made of it in the 
press. ■

Yours faithfully,

Head of the School of Architecture.

-7

, X(/^

IE


